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Dear , 

Freedom of Information Reference:  FOI-2022-000159 essential tremor treatment 

I refer to your freedom of information request that we received on 04 July 2022 requesting the 
following information. 

Correspondence between the National Services Division, University of Dundee and NHS 
Tayside regarding essential tremor treatment including discussions about MRI-guided focused 
ultrasound going back to 2017, or in line with data retention policies, whichever one goes back 
furthest. 

I can advise you that we have now completed the search of our records and can provide you with the 
following information: 

We have identified the following relevant correspondence (listed below and attached) in the forms of 
application paperwork, minutes of meetings, emails and have provided the dates and times of 
informal Microsoft (MS) Teams meetings held between a representative of NHS National Services 
Scotland (NSS), National Services Division (NSD) and NHS Tayside.  

The records may not be complete as the former Medical Directors of NSD Dr. Mike Winter and Dr. 
Nicola Steedman are no longer with the organisation and their PA has now retired thus we have no 
access to their historical emails or their diaries. In addition, email addresses were migrated in 2020 
from nhs.net to nhs.scot and some emails or diary records may no longer be held as a result of the 
transition between platforms. 

A1 - 2018-11-07 MRgFUS cover 

A2 - 2018-11-07 MRgFUS stage 1 

A3 - 2018-11-07 NPPPRG Mins 

A4 - 2018-12-04 NSSC Mins 

A5 - Email communications 

A6 - Dundee_Tayside bid for FUS 0714 

mailto:nss.pcf-foi@nhs.scot


A7 - MRGFUS funding application Scottish Government 

I trust you will f ind t he infor mati on of as sist ance a nd if y ou req uire any  fur ther i nform ation pl eas e do 
not hesitate to contact me. 

If you are unhappy with any aspect of how we have dealt with your request, you can make 
representations to us asking us to review the handling of your request. Please write to the 

Head of Information and Cyber Security 
Digital and Security 
NHS National Services Scotland 
Headquarters 
Gyle Square 
1 South Gyle Crescent 
Edinburgh  
EH12 9EB 

or at the email address nss.foi@nhs.scot within 40 working days of the date of this correspondence. 

If after a review you are still unhappy, you also have the right to apply to the Scottish Information 
Commissioner, who can be contacted at Kinburn Castle, St Andrews, Fife, KY16 9DS, or via their 
online application form. 

If you have any queries about this letter, please contact me at the above address. 

Yours sincerely 

mailto:nss.foi@nhs.scot
http://www.itspublicknowledge.info/YourRights/Unhappywiththeresponse/ApplicationForm.aspx



